



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Major Institutions

Apalachee Correctional Institution .. Avon Park Correctional Institution .. Cross City Correctional Institution. DeSoto Correctional Institution Florida Correctional Institution:

> Men.... Women.....

Forest Hills, W

Florida State Prison..... Glades Correctional Institution.... Lake Correctional Institution Reception and Medical Center..... Sumter Correctional Institution..... Union Correctional Institution.....

Road Prisons..... Vocational Training Centers...... Community Correctional Centers.....

Division Hospitals, Drug Houses, Stockade pages

•••••pages	6- 8
pages	9-11
•••••pages	12-14
pages	

	pages	18-20
	pages	21-23
Iomen	. pages	24-26
	pages	27-29
	pages	33-35
• • • • • • • • • • •	••pages	42-44
	• • pages	45-47
	••pages	48-50
	• • pages	51-55
		56-58

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical INMATE incarcerated in the Division of Cor-rections as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (54%)
- * Is single (never Married) (52%)
- * Has no previous military service (81%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (48%)
- * Comes from a broken home (65%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (90%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 98
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.2
- * Is occupationally unskilled (55%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (59%)
- * Was convicted of: 1)
 - or 2)
 - or 3)

-1-

* Was sentenced to 6 years or more (53%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series

Robb	ery	(25%)
	er/Mansltr	(16%)
B&E		(148)

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated in the Division of Corrections as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 26 years of age or younger (50%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (56%)
- * Has no previous military service (72%)
- * Comes from a broken home (57%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (83%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 106
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 6.5
- * Is occupationally unskilled (47%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (55%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery
 - or 2) B&E

-2-

* Was sentenced to 5 years or less (54%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series

 $\langle \gamma \rangle$

* Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (59%)

(18%) (17%) or 3) Murder/Mansltr (13%)

POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE FEMALE inmate incarcerated in the Division of Corrections as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 28 years of age or younger (50%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (76%)
- * Has no previous military service (99%)
- * Comes from a broken home (54%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (85%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 107
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 6.5
- * Is occupationally unskilled (70%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (80%)
- * Was convicted of: 1 or 2 or 3
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (58%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS

* Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (58%)

L).	Murde	er/M	lans	ltr	e i i	(18%)
	Forge	-				(15%)
	B&E	-		•		(11%)
				1.1		

-3-

POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated in the Division of Corrections as of December 31, 1973:

* Is 24 years of age or younger (50%)

TAL

0

وليني

- * Is single (never married) (59%)
- * Has no previous military service (89%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (62%)
- * Comes from a broken home (71%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (95%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 86
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.2
- * Is occupationally unskilled (59%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (59%)
- * Was convicted of: 1 or 2or 3
- * Was sentenced to 6 years or more (60%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS

Ú)	Murder/Ma	nsltr	(30%)
2)	Robbery		(16%)
	B&E		(88)
		16091	

-4-

POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

of Corrections as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 27 years of age or younger (52%)

- * Comes from a broken home (77%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (97%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 90
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.4
- * Is occupationally unskilled (62%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (85%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) or 2) or 3)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (54%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS

The typical BLACK FEMALE inmate incarcerated in the Division

* Is (or was at one time) married (59%) * Has no previous military service (99%) * Has a religious preference of Baptist (60%)

5	Murder/Mansltr	(35%)
	Narcotics	(11%)
)	Robbery	(6%)

-5-

POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

tional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

الشريبي كالمريني

- * Is 19 years of age or younger (52%)
- * Is single (never married) (75%)
- * Has no previous military service (89%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (52%)
- * Comes from a broken home (60%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (91%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 99
- * Claims an 8th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.1
- * Is occupationally unskilled (60%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (85%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) or 2) or 3)
- * Was sentenced to 4 years or less (50%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for ACI

APALACHEE CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at Apalachee Correc-

Robbery	(25%)
B&E	(25%)
Narcotics	(15%)

-6- ``

APALACHEE CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at Apalachee Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 19 years of age or younger (51%)
- * Is single (never married) (70%)
- * Has no previous military service (83%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (37%)
- * Comes from a broken home (55%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (82%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 109
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 6.5
- * Is occupationally unskilled (57%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (85%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) or 2) or 3)
- * Was sentenced to 3 years or less (60%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for ACI

53

) B&E	(27%)
) Narcotics	(22%)
) Robberry	(15%)

-7-

APALACHEE CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical <u>BLACK MALE</u> inmate incarcerated at Apalachee Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

* Is 19 years of age or younger (52%)

7

- * Is single (never married) (80%)
- * Has no previous military service (93%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (61%)
- * Comes from a broken home (70%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (93%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 93
- * Claims an 8th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.1
- * Is occupationally unskilled (64%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (85%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) or 2) or:3)
- * Was sentenced to 4 years or less (44%)

-8-

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for ACI

Robbery	(32%)
B&E	(21%)
Narcotics	(10%)

AVON PARK CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at Avon Park Correc-tional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 45 years of age or younger (56%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (77%)
- * Has no previous military service (68%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (30%)
- * Comes from a broken home (59%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (92%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 95
- * Claims an 8th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.4
- * Is occupationally unskilled (54%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (50%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) or 2) or 3)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (53%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for APCI

Murder/Mansltr	(34%)
B&E/Assault	(20%)
Robbery	(10%)

AVON PARK CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at Avon Park Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 45 years of age or younger (55%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (81%)
- * Has no previous military service (54%) .
- * Comes from a broken home (51%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (88%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 103
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.8
- * Is occupationally unskilled (42%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (54%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) or 2) or 3)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (55%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for APCI

* Has diverse Christian religious preferences (64%)

 \bigcirc

)	Murder/Mansltr	(27%)
)	B&E	(11%)
)	Robbery	(88)

AVON PARK CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated at Avon Park Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 45 years of age or younger (56%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (73%)
- * Has no previous military service (80%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (38%)
- * Comes from a broken home (65%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (96%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 88
- * Claims a 7th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 3.1
- * Is occupationally unskilled (65%)
- * Has one or more prior felony commitments (54%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Murder/Mansltr
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (54%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for APCI

73

(40%) or 2) Assault (13%) or 3) Robbery (11%)

CROSS CITY CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at Cross City Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 24 years of age or younger (53%)
- * Is single (never married) (54%)
- * Has no previous military service (80%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (48%)
- * Comes from a broken home (52%)
- Is a resident of Florida (96%) *
- * Has an I.Q. of 101
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.6
- * Is occupationally unskilled (42%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (52%)
- * Was convicted of: 1)
 - or 2)
 - or 3)
- * Was sentenced to 4 years or less (58%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for Cross City Correctional Institution

-12-

Narcotics	(17%)
Robbery	(12%)
B&E	(12%)

. . .

CROSS CITY CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at Cross City Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (51%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (51%)
- * Has no previous military service (68%)
- Comes from a broken home (46%) *
- * Is a resident of Florida (92%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 108
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 6.6
- * Is occupationally unskilled (30%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (53%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) or 2)
 - or 3)
- * Was sentenced to 3 years or less (65%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for Cross City Correctional Institution

* Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (54%)

Narcot	ics	(21%)
B&E		(16%)
Grand	Larceny	(7%)

POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated at Cross City Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 24 years of age or younger (57%)
- * Is single (never married) (57%)
- * Has no previous military service (88%)
- * Comes from a broken home (56%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (98%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 95
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.7
- * Is occupationally unskilled (51%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (52%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) or 2)
 - or 3)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (75%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for Cross City Correctional Institution

-14-

CROSS CITY CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION

* Has a religious preference of Baptist (64%)

Robbery		(20%)
Narcotics		(14%)
Grand Larceny		(12%)

DESOTO CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at DeSoto Correc-tional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 21 years of age or younger (58%)
- * Is single (never married) (64%)
- * Has no previous military service (82%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (45%)
- * Comes from a broken home (61%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (90%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 100
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.6
- * Is occupationally unskilled (49%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (72%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) R or 2) B

 - or 3) M
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (51%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for DCI

1

Robbery	(29%)
B&E	(17%)
Murder/Mansltr	(10%)

DESOTO CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at DeSoto Correc-tional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 21 years of age or younger (54%)
- * Is single (never Married) (56%)
- * Has no previous military service (74%)
- * Comes from a broken home (54%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (84%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 108
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 6.8
- * Is occupationally unskilled (46%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (67%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) or 2)
 - or 3)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (58%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for DCI

-16-

٠, ۲

* Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (55%)

Robbery	(22%)
B&E	(17%)
Narcotics	(13%)

DESOTO CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

tional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 21 years of age or younger (62%)
- * Is single (never married) (71%)
- * Has no previous military service (89%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (56%)
- * Comes from a broken home (69%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (96%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 92
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.3
- * Is occupationally unskilled (53%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (78%)
- 1) or 2) * Was convicted of:
 - or 3)

-17-

* Was sentenced to 6 years or more (58%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for DCI

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated at DeSoto Correc-

Robbery	(38%)
B&E	(15%)
Murder/Mansltr	(12%)
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	



POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at FCI-Men as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (50%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (61%)
- * Has no previous military service (73%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (38%)
- * Comes from a broken home (60%)
- Is a resident of Florida (76%) ÷*****
- Has an I.Q. of 105 *
- * Claims an 11th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of .6.3
- * Is occupationally unskilled (42%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (57%)
- * Was convicted of: 1)
 - or $\overline{2}$) or 3)
- * Was sentenced to 4 years or less (44%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for FCI-Men

-18-

FLORIDA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION FOR MEN

Narcotics		(22%)
B&E		(17%)
Robbery	-	(16%)

FLORIDA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION FOR MEN POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at FCI-Men as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (50%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (63%)
- * Has no previous military service (72%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (38%)
- * Comes from a broken home (51%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (73%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 112
- * Claims an 11th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 7.4
- * Is=occupationally unskilled (35%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (58%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) or 2)
 - or 3)

-19- .

* Was 3 ntenced to 4 years or less (50%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for FCI-Men

Narcotics		(23%)
B&E	· · ((18%)
Robbery		(11%)

175

FLORIDA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION FOR MEN POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated at FCI-Men as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (50%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (60%)
- * Has no previous military service (78%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (52%)
- * Comes from a broken home (73%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (81%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 96
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.6
- * Is:occupationally unskilled (49%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (57%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) or 2) or 3)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (61%)

Data taken form Demographic Data Series for FCI-Men

Robbery	(19%)
	(16%)
	(14%)

FLORIDA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION FOR WOMEN POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical FEMALE inmate incarcerated at FCI-Women as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 28 years of age or younger (53%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (63%)
- * Has no previous military service (99%)
- * Has no religious preference (51%)
- * Comes from a broken home (69%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (94%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 95
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.9
- * Has no prior felony commitments (82%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) or 2) or 3)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (52%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for FCI-Women

-21-

* Has occupational experience as Domestic help (50%)

Murder/Mansltr	. (C	31%)
Narcotics		98)
Forgery	. (7%)

FLORIDA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION FOR WOMEN POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE FEMALE incarcerated at FCI-Women as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 28 years of age or younger (53%)
- * Has no previous military service (99%)
- * Has no religious preference (51%)
- * Comes from a broken home (56%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (89%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 106
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 6.2
- * Is occupationally unskilled (70%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (78%)
- * Was convicted of:
 - or 3) B&E
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (52%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for FCI-Women

State of the second

-22-

* Is (or was at one time) married (67%)

 Murder/Mansltr
or 2) Forgery (22%) (16%) (13%)

FLORIDA CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION FOR WOMEN POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK FEMALE inmate incarcerated at FCI-Women as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 28 years of age or younger (53%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (58%)
- * Has no previous military service (99%)
- * Has no religious preference (51%)
- * Comes from a broken home (77%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (97%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 90
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.3
- * Has no prior felony commitments (83%)
- * Was convicted of: -1)
 - or 2) or 3)

-23-

* Was sentenced to 5 years or less (51%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for FCI-Women

* Has occupational experience as Domestic help (60%)

Murder/Mansltr	(33%)
Narcotics	(9%)
Robbery	(78)

FCI - FOREST HILLS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

• The typical FEMALE inmate incarcerated at FCI-Forest Hills as of December 31, 1973:

1

- * Is 30 years of age or younger (63%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (80%)
- * Has no previous military service (100%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (63%)
- * Comes from a broken home (79%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (84%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 94
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.0
- * Has no occupational experience
- * Has no prior felony commitments (91%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) or 2)
 - or 3)
- * Was sentenced to 8 years or less (55%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for FCI-Forest Hills

-24-

(40%)
(13%)
(11%)

		•			1	ar da Ar g	
					INMA'	TE P	ROFII
•		P	PUL	FC ATION	I - I As	FORE OF D	ST HI ECEMI
The as of Dec	typi cembe	cal I r 31	WHIT , 19	E FEM 73:	IALE	inma	te i
		n de la composition a composition de la co a composition de la co					
	*	Is 3	5 ye	ars d	of ag	e oi	you
•	*	Is (or w	as at	one	tir	ne) m
	*	Has	no p	revio	ous n	ili	Lary
•	*	Has	a re	ligi	ous p	ref	erenc
	*	Come	s fr	om a	brok	ten 1	nome
	*	Is a	res	iden	t of	Flo	rida
	*	Has	an I	.Q o	£ 100	5	
	*	Clai	ms a	10t	h gra	ade	educa
	*	Has	an a	vera	ge te	este	d gra
	*	Has	no o	occup	atio	nal	back
	*	Has	no	prior	fel	ony	commi
	*	Was	conv	victe	d of	OI	1) H 2) (3) H
	*	Was	sen	tence	d to	8 y	rears

No.

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for FCI-Forest Hills

-25-

LE

IILLS BER 31, 1973

ncarcerated at FCI-Forest Hills

inger (57%)

narried (100%)

service (100%)

ce of Baptist/Catholic (60%)

(71%)

(73%)

ation

ade of 6.8

ground

itments (86%)

Forgery	(29%)
Grand Larceny	(14%)
Narcotics	(148)

or less (57%)

FCI - FOREST HILLS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

	The typica	11 B	LACK	FEMA	LE	in	ma	te
as	of December	31,	197:	3:				÷
					. •			

- * Is 30 years of age or younger (67%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (69%)
- * Has no previous military service (100%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (74%)
- * Comes from a broken home (82%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (91%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 88
- * Claims an 8th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.1
- * Has no occupational experience (70%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (93%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) Murder/Mansltr. or 2) Narcotics
- * Was sentenced to 6 years or less (54%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for FCI-Forest Hills

001

-26-

e incarcerated at FCI-Forest Hills

(56%) (14%)

FLORIDA STATE PRISON POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at Florida State Prison as of December 31, 1973:

- Is 30 years of age or younger (63%)
- * Is single (never married) (60%)
- * Has no previous military service (83%)
- * Has no religious preference (50%)
- * Comes from a broken home (69%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (88%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 96
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.0
- * Is occupationally uskilled (66%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (49%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) or 2)
 - or 3)
- * Was sentenced to 11 years or more (56%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for FSP

.

-27-

100 Y 1

123

્રંગ

Robbery	(30%)
Murder/Mansltr	(21%)
B&E	(12%)

FLORIDA STATE PRISON POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at Florida State Prison as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 30 years of age or younger (55%)
- * Is single (never married) (52%)
- * Has no previous military service (70%)
- * Has no religious preference (48%)
- * Comes from a broken home (59%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (77%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 103
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 6.0
- * Is occupationally unskilled (60%)
- * Has one or more prior fe
- * Was convicted of: 1) or 2) or 3)
- * Was sentenced to 10 years or less (51%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for FSP

-28-

elony commitments	(60%)
Robbery	(24%)
Murder/Mansltr	(22%)
B&E	(15%)

FLORIDA STATE PRISON POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated in Florida State Prison as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 30 years of age or younger (68%)
- * Is single (never married) (65%)
- * Has no previous military service (91%)
- * Has no religious preference (53%)
- * Comes from a broken home (75%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (95%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 90
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.5
- * Is occupationally unskilled (55%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (55%)
- * Was convicted of: .1) or 2)
 - or 3)

-29-

* Was sentenced to 11 years or more (63%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for FSP

Robbery	(34%)
Murder/Mansltr	(22%)
Rape	(12%)

GLADES CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at Glades Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 28 years of age or younger (55%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (56%)
- * Has no previous military service (80%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (46%)
- * Comes from a broken home (63%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (95%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 98
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.8
- * Is occupationally unskilled (50%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (58%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) or 2) or 3)
- * Was sentenced to 10 years or less (50%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for GCI

-30-

......

Robbery	(28%)
Murder/Mansltr	(18%)
B&E	(13%)

1

GLADES CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at Glades Correc-tional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 30 years of age or younger (54%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (73%)
- * Has no previous military service (70%)
- * Is the product of a broken home (54%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (91%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 106
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 6.2
- * Is occupationally unskilled (44%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (58%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) or 2) or 3)
- * Was sentenced to 7 years or less (51%)

Data taken from Demographic Data series for GCI

-31-

* Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (63%)

B&E	(18%)
Murder/Mansltr	(17%)
Robbery	(17%)

GLADES CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical <u>BLACK MALE</u> inmate incarcerated at Glades Correc-tional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 27 years of age or younger (57%)
- * Is single (never married) (54%)
- * Has no previous military service (86%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (59%)
- * Comes from a broken home. (69%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (96%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 93
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.0
- * Is occupationally unskilled (52%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (58%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) or 2) or 3)
- * Was sentenced to 10 years or more (54%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for GCI

-- 32-

Robbery	(35%)
Murder/Mansltr	(19%)
B&E	(10%)

LAKE CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973:

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at Lake Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 27 years of age or younger (52%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (68%)
- * Has no previous military service (74%)
- * Has no religious preference (48%)
- * Comes from a broken home (62%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (96%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 102
- * Claims an 11th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 6.1
- * Is occupationally unskilled (69%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (61%)
- * Was sentenced to 3 years or less (54%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for Lake Correctional Institution

-33-

 * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery/ Agg. Aslt(26%) or 2) B&E/Auto Theft (26%) (26%) or 3) Narcotics (13);
| TATM 3 | mm | "DD/ | ο the second se |
|--------|-----|------|---|
| INMA | L'L | PR | JE. |

LAKE CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at Lake Correc-tional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

* Is 30 years of age or younger (50%)

- * Is (or was at one time) married (90%)
- * Has previous military service (58%)
- * Has no religious preference (50%)
- Comes from a broken home (78%) -*****
- Is a resident of Florida (90%)
- Has an I.Q. of 113
- Claims an 11th grade education
- Has an average tested grade of 8.0
- * Is occupationally unskilled (53%)
- Has no prior felony commitments (70%) ×
- Was convicted of:
 - or 2) Auto T
 - or 3) Narcot
- * Was sentenced to 3 years or less (50%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for Lake Correctional Institution

-34-

ILE

1) B&E

				(207	5)
Thef	t.	۰. ب		(20%	;)
tics			, j	(108	5)

LAKE CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated at Lake Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 24 years of age or younger (53%)
- Is (or was at one time) married (54%)
- * Has no previous military service (91%)
- Has no religious preference (48%)
- * Comes from a broken home (50%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (100%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 94
- * Claims an 11th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.0
- * Is occupationally unskilled (78%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (54%)
- * Was sentenced to 3 years or less (57%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for Lake Correctional Institution

0

-35-

* Was convicted of: 1) Aggrevated Assault(23%)

(15%) or 2) Robbery (15%) or 3) Narcotics

RECEPTION AND MEDICAL CENTER POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973 *

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at RMC as of December 31, 1973:

- * Comes from a broken home (61%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (87%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 102
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.6
- * Is occupationally unskilled (40%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (53%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) or 2) or 3)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (64%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for RMC

*Includes only permanent population; transients not included. -36-

* 30 26 years of age or younger (50%) Is (or was at one time) married (60%) * Has no previous military service (88%) * Has a religious preference of Baptist (47%)

Robbery	(24%)
	 (18%)
B&E Murder/Mansltr	(13%)
Muruer/ manuel	- T

RECEPTION AND MEDICAL CENTER POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973*

The	typical	WHITE	MALE	inmate	in
December	31, 1973	3:			

- * Is 27 years of age or younger (55%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (66%)
- * Has no previous military service (82%)
- Comes from a broken home (57%)
- Is a resident of Florida (83%)
- Has an I.Q. of 107
- Claims a 10th grade education
- Has an average tested grade of 6.5
- Is occupationally unskilled (35%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (55%)
- * Was convicted of:
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (73%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for RMC *Includes only permanent population: transients not included.

-37-

carcerated at RMC as of

Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (59%)

(23%) (18%) 1) B&E or 2) Robbery or 3) Murder/Mansltr (11%)

RECEPTION AND MEDICAL CENTER POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973*

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated at RMC as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (54%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (51%)
- Has no previous military service (94%) *
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (59%)
- * Comes from a broken home (66%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (94%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 95
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of A.3
- * Is occupationally unskilled (46%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (51%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) or 2)
 - or 3)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (52%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for RMC *Includes only permanent population: transients not included.

-38-

Robbery	(31%)
Murder/Mansltr	(16%)
B&E	(13%)

POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at Sumter Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 21 years of age or younger (62%)
- * Is single (never married) (76%)
- * Has no previous military service (86%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (54%)
- * Comes from a broken home (71%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (92%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 98
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.1
- * Is occupationally unskilled (61%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (80%)
- Was convicted of: 1) or 2) . . or 3)
- * Was sentenced to 12 years or less (53%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for SCI

-39-

SUMTER CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION

)	Robbery	(39%)
)	Murder/Mansltr	(17%)
)	Rape	(12%)

SUMTER CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at Sumter Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

 \sim

 \bigcirc

24

- * Is 21 years of age or younger (53%)
- * Is single (never married) (66%)
- Has no previous military service (72%)
- Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (55%)
- * Comes from a broken home (67%)
- Is a resident of Florida (81%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 108
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 6.6
- * Is occupationally unskilled (57%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (70%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) or 2) or 3)
- * Was sentenced to 12 years or less (56%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for SCI

-40-

Robbery	(29%)
이 집에 가지 않는 것 같아. 이 것 같아.	(16%)
bCE Murder/Mansltr	(15%)

SUMTER CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

tional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 20 years of age or younger (53%)
- * Is single (never married) (82%)
- Has no previous military service (94%) *
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (65%)
- * Comes from a broken home (73%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (97%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 92
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.2
- * Is occupationally unskilled (64%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (85%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) or 2)or 3) Rap
- * Was sentenced to 16 years or more (53%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for SCI

-41-

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated at Sumter Correc-

<u>e</u>

- 1 1	(45%)
Robbery	(18%)
Murder/Mansltr.	(14%)
Rape	(/

UNION CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at Union Correctional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

29

- * Is 30 years of age or younger (61%)
- * Is single (never married) (44%)
- * Has no previous military service (81%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (80%)
- * Comes from a broken home (66%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (85%)
- * Hastan I.Q. of 98
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.2
- * Is occupationally unskilled (55%)
- * Has one or more prior fe
 - 1)
- * Was convicted of: or 2) or 3) B&E
- * Was sentenced to 10 years or more (67%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for UCI

elony commitments	(60%)
	(29%)
Robbery Murder/Mansltr	(20%)
Murder/Mand	(14%)

N.C.

-42-

UNION CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

tional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

- Is 30 years of age or younger (54%) *
- * Is (or was at one time) married (62%)
- * Has no previous military service (72%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (39%)
- * Comes from a broken home (60%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (77%)
- Has an I.Q. of 105 *
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 6.3
- * Is occupationally unskilled (48%)
- * Has one or more prior felony commitments (65%)
- * Was convicted of: or 2) B&E
- * Was sentenced to 10 years or more (56%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for UCI

س بیشہ و درجہ ک

-43-

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at Union Correc-

1) Robbery or 3) Murder/Mansltr

(17%)

(24%)

(18%)

UNION CORRECTIONAL INSTITUTION POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

tional Institution as of December 31, 1973:

Periodic and the second se

1

T

- 15 30 years of age or younger (66%)
- * Is single (never married) :_(51%)
- * Has no previous military service (89%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (60%)
- * Comes from a broken home (72%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (93%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 90
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.2
- * Is occupationally unskilled (63%)
- * Has one or more prior for
- * Was convicted of: 1) or 2or 3)
- * Was sentenced to 10 years or more (74%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for UCI

-44-

- Ca,

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated at Union Correc-

Eelony commitments	(56%)
) Robbery) Murder/Mansltr	(34%) (24%) (10%)
) B&E	(10.9)

See. 21

IN	MATE	PRO

ROAD PRISONS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at a Road Prison as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (50%)

- * Comes from a broken home (67%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (93%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 97
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.2
- * Is occupationally unskilled (52%)
- * Was convicted of:
- * Was sentenced to 6 years or less (53%)

Data taken from Demogrpahic Data Series for Road Prisons

-45-

FILE

* Is (or was at one time) married (59%) * Has no previous military service (79%) * Has a religious preference of Baptist (52%) * Has no prior felony commitments (53%) (31%) 1) Robbery (18%) or 2) B&E or 3) Murder/Mansltr (118)



ROAD PRISONS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at a Road Prison as of December 31, 1973:

* Is 25 years of age or younger (52%)

0

- Is (or was at one time) married (63%)
- Has no previous military service (72%)
- Comes from a broken home (56%)
- Is a resident of Florida (89%)
- Has an I.Q. of 107
- Claims a 10th grade education
- Has an average tested grade of 6.5
- Is occupationally unskilled (38%)
- Was convicted of:
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (61%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for Road Prisons

-46-

Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (61%)

Has one or more prior felony commitments (51%) l) B&E
or 2) Robbery
or 3) Murder/Mansltr (28%) (18%) (9%)

ROAD PRISONS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated at a Road Prison as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (55%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (57%)
- * Has no previous military service (84%)
- * Has a religious preference of Baptist (63%)
- * Comes from a broken home (74%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (95%)
- * Has an I.Q of 91
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.3
- * Is occupationally unskilled (61%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (56%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) or 2) or 3)
- * Was sentenced to 7 years or less (50%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for Road Prisons

-47-

Robbery	(40%)
	(13%)
B&E	(12%)
Murder/Mansltr.	、—— · ·

INMATE	PROLIT
TULUTI	

VOCATIONAL TRAINING CENTERS POPULATION AS OF DECMEBER 31, 1973

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at a VTC as of December 31, 1973:

- * Comes from a broken home (65%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (93%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 99
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.7
- * Is occupationally unskilled (71%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (57%)
- * Was convicted of:
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (50%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for VTCs Replace the second and the second and the state of the state of the second and the second second and the second second and the second second

LE

* Is 24 years of age or younger (50%) * Is (or was at one time) married (63%) * Has no previous military service (82%) * Has a religious preference of Baptist (57%)

(30%) 1) Robbery (17%) or 2) B&E or 3) Murder/Mansltr (128)

INMAT	E	P	R	OF	I

VOCATIONAL TRAINING CENTERS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at a VTC as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (54%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (69%)
- Has no previous military service (73%)
- Has a religious preference of Baptist (47%)
- Comes from a broken home (57%) *
- * Is a resident of Florida (85%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 110
- * Claims an llth grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 7.2
- * Is occupationally unskilled (70%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (56%)
- * Was convicted of:
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (52%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for VTCs

LE

(22%) 1) B&E (21%) or 2) Robbery or 3) Murder/Mansltr. (14%)

-49-

VOCATIONAL TRAINING CENTERS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The	typical BLACK	MALE	inmate i
December	31, 1973:		

 \odot

- * Is 24 years of age or younger (52%)

- *
- Comes from a broken home (70%)
- * Is a resident of Florida ())7%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 93
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 4.6
- * Is occupationally unskilled (72%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (57%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) or 2)
 - or 3)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for VTCs

-50-

ncarcerated at a VTC as of

Is (or was at one time) married (59%) Has no previous military service (88%) Has a religious preference of Baptist (63%)

Robbery		- 1. L.	(36%)
B&E			(14%)
Murder/Man	nsltr.	((118)

* Was sentenced to 5 years or less (47%)

with the second states with the second states and and and

COMMUNITY CORRECTIONAL CENTERS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical <u>INMATE</u> incarcerated at a CCC as of December 31, 1973:	
 * Is 25 years of age or younger (50%) * Is (or was at one time) married (60%) * Has no previous military service (79%) 	
* Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (42%)	
* Comes from a broken home (63%)	
 * Is a resident of Florida (93%) * Has an I.Q. of 98 	
 Claims a 10th grade education Has an average tested grade of 5.8 	
* Is occupationally unskilled (53%)	
 * Has no prior felony commitments (65%) * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery (23%) * Was convicted of: 1) Robbery (16%) or 2) B&E (16%) or 3) Murder/Mansltr. (14%) 	
* Was sentenced to 5 years or less (62%)	
Data taken from Demographic Data Series for CCCs	
Nan we granned a support of anything was a subject of a matching was a subject to support to be a subject of a subject o	i i i

COMMUNITY CORRECTIONAL CENTERS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

	typical		MALE	inmate	e i
December	31, 1973	3:			

- Is 26 years of age or younger (51%) * :
- * Is (or was at one time) married (66%)
- * Has no previous military service (69%)
- * Comes from a broken home (53%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (89%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 106
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 7.1
- * Is occupationally unskilled (44%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (68%)
- * Was convicted of: 1) or 2) or 3)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (64%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for CCCs.

-52-

incarcerated at a CCC as of

* Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (41%)

Narcotics	(20%)
B&E	(19%)
Murder/Mansltr.	(15%)
•	

Will work the and the state of the state of

COMMUNITY CORRECTIONAL CENTERS POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE FEMALE inmate incarcerated at a CCC as of December 31, 1973:

* Is 24 years of age or younger (53%)

g geografie

- * Is (or was at one time) married (76%)
- * Has no previous military service (100%)
- * Comes from a broken home (44%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (100%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 112
- * Claims an 11th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 8.2
- * Has no occupational skills (70%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (88%)
- * Was sentenced to 3 years or less (65%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for CCCs

merina and

* Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (35%)

* Was convicted of: 1) Narcotics (35%) or 2) Forgery/Wthls Ck.(24%) or 3) Grand Larceny (128)

성 및 1912년 2월 10일 (1912년 1913년 1917년 1917년 1917년 1917년) 1919년 - 1919년 1919년 1919년 1917년 1 1917년 - 1917년 1			c C			
				an an tha sha sha sha she Shekarar 1990 - Shekarar 1990 -		
INMATE PROFI						19
					• • • • •	
COMMUNITY CORRECTION POPULATION AS OF DECEM						
The typical BLACK MALE inmate inca						
ecember 31, 1973:						
* Is 25 years of age or you						
* Is (or was at one time) n						
 Has no previous military 						
* Has no pletter						
* Has a religious preferen						
+ Comes from a broken nome						
* Is a resident of Florida						
\mathbf{x} is a						
* Has an I.Q. of 91						
* Claims a 9th grade educ						
* Has an average tested g						
* Is occupationally unski						i.
* Has no prior felony con						U.
* Has no prior						
* Was convicted of: 1 or 2 or 3	\mathbf{S}_{i}					
* Was sentenced to 5 yea						
Data taken from Demographic Data S						
Data taken 110m	2. 사실 2. 일이 가지 못한 것이 있었다. 					
רייזיי עלאייניייניינייניינייניינייניינייניינייניי						
	방법에 성장 영상 방법 수수는 것 같은 것을 가지 않는다. 2013년 1월 1일 - 1991년 1월 1일 - 1991년 1월 19					
동안에 들었는데 동안 전자로 성용증가 가지는 것을 들었다. 50% 2011년 - 전자로 일반 전자 등 대장 전에 드는 데 또 밝다.						
	동 전 11 중단 11 시작으로 한다. 중단의 15 전 12 10 전문 호텔 11 등 42 년 17 51 18					
가지 있는 것 같은 것이 같은 것이 있는 것이 가 같은 것이 같은 것이 있는 것이 같은 것이 있는 것이 같은 것이 있는 것이 있는 같은 것이 같은 것이 같은 것이 있는 것이 있는 것이 있는 것이 있는 것이 같이 같이 있다.						
		ال المحمد ال المحمد المؤكم محمد المحمد ا	ويروأ أشراقها مسترورة والمتحي والمتحاذ الأورادية الرواحا والتشاه فتراه	a na militer The self-lactor. A harves b	고 말에 가지도 생활했다. 김 영화가 한	

E

IAL CENTERS IBER 31, 1973 rcerated at a CCC as of

inger (54%) married (54%) service (86%) ce of Baptist (42%) (72%) (96%)

ation

rade of 4.5

illed (58%)

mmitments (60%)

1) Robbery (34%) 2) B&E 3) Murder/Mansltr(13%)

ars or less (57%)

eries for CCCs

POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK FEMALE inmate incarcerated at a CCC as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (58%)
- * Is (or was at one time) married (62%)
- * Has no previous military service (100%)
- * Comes from a broken home (70%)
- * Is a resident of Florida (96%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 96
- * Claims a 10th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.4
- * Has no occupational skills (70%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (96%)
- * Was convicted of:

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for CCCs

-55-

Na have when the strategy we have a strategy we have a strategy we have a strategy we have a strategy we have a

COMMUNITY CORRECTIONAL CENTERS

* Has a religious preference of Baptist (35%) 1) Murder/Mansltr. (248)or 2) Narcotics (20%) or 3) Grand Larceny (12%) * Was sentenced to 3 years or less (65%)

OTHER DC FACILITIES POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

0

The typical MALE inmate incarcerated at a Hospital Drug House, or the Dade Stockade as of December 31, 1973: Hospital, Contract

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (53%)
- * Is single (never married) (57%)
- * Has no previous military service (75%)
- Comes from a broken home (69%)
- Is a resident of Florida (90%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 99
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 5.4
- * Is occupationally unskilled (53%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (71%)
- Was convicted of: 1) or 2)
 - or 3)
- * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (57%)

And a second sec

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for Other DC Facilities an a state and a

-56-

Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (48%)

Murder/Mansltr.	(21%)
Robbery	(19%)
B&E	(16%)

OTHER DC FACILITIES POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical WHITE MALE inmate incarcerated at a . Hospital, a Contract Drug House, or the Dade Stockade as of December 31, 1973: * Is 25 years of age or younger (55%) * Is single (never married) (53%) * Has no previous military service (67%) * Has a religious preference of Baptist/Catholic (50%) Comes from a broken home (63%) * Is a resident of Florida (88%) * Has an I.Q. of 108 Claims a 10th grade education * Has an average tested grade of 7.3 Is occupationally unskilled (46%) Has no prior felony commitments (66%) Was convicted of: 1) Narcotics (26%) or 2) Robbery (18%) or 3) B&E (15%) * Was sentenced to 5 years or less (64%) Data taken from Demographic Data Series for Other DC Facilities

a series and a series of the serie

-57-

OTHER DC FACILITIES POPULATION AS OF DECEMBER 31, 1973

The typical BLACK MALE inmate incarcerated at a Hospital, Contract Drug House, or the Dade Stockade as of December 31, 1973:

- * Is 25 years of age or younger (51%)
- * Is single (never married) (61%)
- * Has no previous military service (81%)
- Has a religious preference of Baptist (46%)
- *
- Comes from a broken home (76%)
- Is a resident of Florida (94%)
- * Has an I.Q. of 91
- * Claims a 9th grade education
- * Has an average tested grade of 3.7 * Is occupationally unskilled (74%)
- * Has no prior felony commitments (75%)
- 1) or 2) * Was convicted of: or 3

 - * Was sentenced to 6 years or less (49%)

Data taken from Demographic Data Series for Other DC Facilities

- 1+ 7	(29%)	
Murder/Mansltr.	(21%)	
Robbery	(20%)	
) B&E		
(108)		

